# CAVE EXPORATION GROUP SOUTH AUSTRALIA Inc.

c/o South Australian Museum, North Terrace, Adelaide.



## ANNUAL REPORT 1982

#### **Twenty Seventh Annual Report**

To be presented to the Annual General Meeting on Wednesday 23rd February, 1983 at the Museum Lecture Room North Terrace, Adelaide at 8.00 p.m.

# CAVE EXPLORATION GROUP SOUTH AUSTRALIA Inc.

C/o South Australian Museum, North Terrace, Adelaide

# PRESENT THE 1982 ANNUAL REPORT



#### CAVE EXPLORATION GROUP (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED

#### TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT

#### 1982

#### **CONTENTS**

	Page
PRESIDENT'S REPORT	2
OUTGOING COMMITTEE	3
SECRETARY'S REPORT	3
PUBLICATIONS REPORT	4
MEMBERSHIP REPORT	4
TREASURER'S REPORT	5
SAFETY AND TRAINING REPORT	5
LIBRARY REPORT	6
TYPING AND PRINTING REPORT	7
CAVING ACTIVITIES	
ADELAIDE	9
EYRE PENINSULA	9
NULLARBOR PLAINS	9
LOWER SOUTH EAST	10
UPPER SOUTH EAST	10
FLINDERS RANGES	11
KANGAROO ISLAND	11
MURRAY RIVER	11
YORKE PENINSULA	12
CAVING OUTSIDE AUSTRALIA	12
EQUIPMENT LIST	13
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	14
MEMBERSHIP LISTS	
Life Members	18
Full Members	18
Associate Members	20
Mailing List	22
Other organisations and individuals	
National Parks Rangers & Landowners	

#### PRESIDENT'S REPORT

In the past, Annual Reports have been labelled with the year concerned and the year of the A.G.M. e.g., the Annual Report of 1981 was labelled 1981-1982. This has often caused confusion. This year the report is simply labelled 1982.

The year has been one of great activity. Throughout the year negotiations have been continued with National Parks for a hut site. The block in Crawford's scrub has proved too costly and unsuitable. Crawford's House may be required by the Park's service for their own use. Investigations are still under way to find an alternative site.

During the year CEGSA was also involved with a study of the caves in the Nullarbor National Park with reference to documenting those caves. About 50 new features were recorded there.

A study team from the ASF visited Naracoorte in July to prepare a draft management plan for the Reserve. When it is available I urge CEGSA members to study it and comment as it will affect you.

Various members of the group were involved in talking to Scout Groups etc. to show them the correct way of caving. Many enjoyable trips were held as a result of these talks. The Scout movement has a new interest in caving and are willing to learn from CEGSA. We cannot expect all Scout cavers to join CEGSA so should be prepared to assist them to cave carefully. A rescue course for the Noarlunga SES was held in November. A report on the exercise is being prepared and should be available early in 1983.

Preparations for the 1983 ASF 14th Biennial Conference consumed a large proportion of the time available for a few members. Time normally set aside for other projects had to be shelved temporarily.

Groundwork for the next two CEGSA Occasional Papers was started during the year. O.P.6 will be the Speleovision Conference Field Notes. These should prove to be a must for all new cavers wanting to know more about caves. O.P.7 the "Nullarbor Caving Atlas" should be published early in 1983 and is a limited edition publication available to ASF members only. It provides a ready reference to all Nullarbor Caves and is in a format that can be readily updated.

If we can build on 1982 then 1983 promises to be an exciting year. All we need is a few more members willing to lead one or two trips a year and our newer members will have a rosy future and be able to keep their feet underground.

I would like to thank the Committee for 1982 for their help during the year. Many Committee Members were away on business during the year so duties had to be shared among all.

KEVIN MOTT

#### **OUTGOING COMMITTEE**

Your Outgoing Committee who have served you in 1982 were:

PRESIDENT	Kevin Mott
VICE PRESIDENT	Meredith Reardon
SECRETARY	Dale Arnott
TREASURER	John Ellis
QUARTERMASTER	Meredith Reardon
MEMBERSHIP, SAFETY and TRAINING	John McCormack
RECORDS	Stan Flavel
LIBRARY	Graham Pilkington
SA MUSEUM REPRESENTATIVE	Neville Pledge
PUBLICATIONS	Gordon Ninnes
ASF REPRESENTATIVE	Kevin Mott

#### SECRETARY'S REPORT

This year the Group remained fairly static with reasonable attendance at each of the General Meetings. Numbers of trips this year were reasonably high although many trips were not advertised. This situation does not help the Group because publicity is often through the Newsletter. If trips are not advertised and not written up after, nobody knows about them and we appear to be stagnant.

The CEGSA / VSA Dinner was held at Penola this year and was well attended by CEGSA members. Thanks to Athol for arranging the venue and the accommodation.

The Annual Christmas Dinner was a BBQ held in the East Parklands and was attended by 24 members.

It is good to see some members expressing an interest in caves and areas rarely visited. All too often we get bored visiting the same caves. How about a few more members taking the plunge and visiting a new cave next year. Very often this can lead to new cave discoveries.

This year the most prestigious caving awards in South Australia were awarded to the following:

SPIRIT OF CAVING John McCormack

RIVETTS REWARD (Stirrers Spoon) Gordon Peterson

LEATHER MEDALS Kerry Ninnes - "Knotted Class" for hauling up the rope whilst others were still at the bottom of the pitch.

**Peter Clarke** - "Tinker Bell Class" for attending a half-day trip to Reynella Cave from Broken Hill.

DALE ARNOTT

#### **PUBLICATIONS REPORT**

I would like to thank all those who have contributed this year. The year has been a success for our Newsletter as we have been able to consolidate our format and style. At times it has appeared that content would be low but each time our writers have come through and we have had a reasonable amount of copy. Nonetheless, there are more people who have something to contribute and I would urge them to do so in the New Year.

1982 also saw the publication of our Occasional Paper Number 6. This contains the notes from the Speleovision Field Trips. O.P.6 is a valuable publication in that it provides descriptions and a wide selection of maps for a comprehensive cross section of South Australia and Nullarbor Caves. As such, it is a must for all interstate speleo-tourists and all South Australians who would like to know South Australian caves better.

Thanks again to all those who own pens and especially to Jan and Gordon Peterson for the work they have put in.

**GORDON NINNES** 

#### **MEMBERSHIP REPORT**

Last year's total of 70 members was surpassed quite convincingly. We received a grand total of eighty (80) members, made up as follows:

TOTAL:	80
ASSOCIATATE MEMBERS	42
FULL MEMBERS	28
HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS	10

Previous year's membership numbers are as follows:

	1979/80	1980/81	1981/82	1982
HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS	10	10	10	10
FULL MEMBERS	40	29	27	28
ASSOCIATE MEMBERS	32	30	33	42
TOTAL:	82	69	7 <b>0</b>	80

The number of Full members remained quite stable. On the other hand, the number of Associates sky-rocketed, overhauling last year's figure of 33. A considerable number of visitors on trips, unfortunately, did not take up membership, and approximately 30% of Associate members failed to renew their membership.

The high fall-out of Associate members is a recurring problem. It is not unreasonable to assume that many of these are just trying out a new club or activity to see if it suits their style. Many new Associates have been missing out on the action simply because some trips have been arranged with little notice for a variety of reasons.

Come along to meetings and remember all of the "heavies" were awe-stricken Associate members once-upon-a-time.

JOHN McCORMACK

#### TREASURER'S REPORT

The balances for the Club's four accounts and the Auditor's Report are presented later in this Annual Report.

JOHN ELLIS

#### **SAFETY AND TRAINING**

I accepted the position of Safety and Training Officer with the feeling I had a great deal more to learn than what I could teach. And the year has really demonstrated to me just how much I still have to learn. This will be a good opportunity to thank all my mentors - even those who may consider themselves less experienced have offered opinions and ideas of value.

Quite a considerable amount of time was spent at Morialta learning and practicing single-rope climbing and rock climbing techniques. These informal sessions were attended by a few 'regulars' (dreaming of furthering their vertical caving abilities) as well as quite a few other members and visitors. Unfortunately the Club's S.R.T. rope was damaged on one of these occasions when the rope slipped across a sharp rock and the sheath was cut badly. The damaged portion had to be removed necessitating in the rope being cut into two (2) lengths - 27m and 23m. (Note that both lengths are of sufficient length to be used on most of the pitches on Far Crag at Morialta).

Early in the year, CEGSA received its first Search and Rescue callout from the STAR Force. A young lad was lost in Corra Lynn Cave, and the Police were alerted after approximately 4 hours had already been spent searching by Don Correll's sons and some of the other cavers. Graham Pilkington was about to be picked up by members of the STAR Force when news came back that the youth had been located safely.

The main formal activity held this year was a Safety and Rescue Training weekend organised for the Noarlunga State Emergency Service. Techniques of cave rescue were discussed with considerable emphasis on the manpower requirements both inside the cave and on the surface to rescue a caver suffering from a serious injury. Thi's was followed with an exercise involving the location and rescue of two people from Carrickalinga Cave. A great deal was learnt by both CEGSA and SES.

#### NO MATTER HOW MUCH WE KNOW WE CAN STILL LEARN.

Finally, an update of the Emergency Call-out list was made and presented to the S.A. Police Operations Group. This was necessary as one or two people listed on the original list made up in 1980 have moved or their main interests lie elsewhere.

JOHN McCORMACK

#### LIBRARY REPORT

As my first year as Librarian I took a while to find out what was what. The usual very low loan rate occurred, with about 10 books and 10 journals borrowed. However, it should be noted that many people peruse the books at the General Meetings while most of the new journals are read prior to entering the Library.

During the year I filed several hundred journals dating back to 1979. The backlog caused by lack of file holders lack of space on the Library shelf and lack of a suitable punch for the 4-pin holders used in the past.

I put most journals into standard lever-arch holders so that the punch problem will not be so bad for future Librarians. At the same time I labelled the outside covers to standardise them. Space for the 20 new holders and 10 new books was achieved by replacing narrow binders with the wider lever-arch, discarding out-of-date material that was irrelevant, by shelf shuffling, and by storing old journals and excess books-for-sale at home. Next year some of the older journals will have to follow the Librarian home.

A cross-index of journals was produced and a book index is in preparation (as against the card index used for loans.)

**GRAHAM PILKINGTON** 

#### **OCCASIONAL PAPER SPREE**

It was decided that the Fourteenth Australian Speleological Federation Biennial Conference Notes (Speleovision Field Notes), assembled for the field trips, be CEGSA Occasional Paper No: 6. This was because the notes are ideal for CEGSA members visiting an area of the State. Most of the regularly visited caves have been described, with gear requirements, and a sample of available cave maps are included. So now you can avoid buying most cave maps by just buying an O.P.6

The time gap from O.P.4 to O.P.5 was ten (10) years, O.P.5 to O.P.6 six (6) years. O.P.7 has been prepared and will be available in March 1983 - a 2 month gap! The rate of O.P. production is now beyond the resources of the Group. The Subterranean Foundation has kindly accepted the financial burden for O.P.7 (the Nullarbor Caving Atlas) including all future editions; the next expected by the end of 1983.

The Atlas is in A5 size loose-leaf form with a durable plastic cover. This enables field use and cheap updating / additions. Damaged sheets are replaceable. Edition No: 2 will come as a second volume in its own cover.

Because of the dynamic nature of the Nullarbor Caving Atlas, it is not a collectors item but a users. It is intended primarily for those wishing to visit the Nullarbor caves. At this stage only 100 are expected to be produced for sale, each one needing updating annually.

GRAHAM PILKINGTON

#### **TYPING & PRINTING REPORT**

For the past eight years I have been typing / printing the CEGSA Newsletter and during that time the majority of articles submitted have been well written and interesting to read.

It is a little sad, to my mind, that more members do not make the effort to sit down and write an article on their latest trip. It does not matter if you were not a Trip Leader.

Visitors, new members, or even prospective members should be encouraged to write a short article about their recent caving experiences and they should also be encouraged to offer their opinions, suggestions etc. in order that we, as a Club, can grow and learn from their/our mistakes or techniques.

Years ago I can recall new members or visitors being praised for their efforts whilst on a caving trip but these days, no one, it seems, has either the time or the inclination to genuinely give praise to a person who, for the very first time, has managed to successfully trog one of our caves. Could it be that we have all forgotten what it was like on our very first trip? Could it be that we have forgotten how much we appreciated being told that we had performed well?

If you want membership numbers to increase and for those increased numbers to remain in the Club, then you must acknowledge the fact that the only way you can achieve this is to verbally encourage these people and preferably in print.

It is at this point that I give praise to all past Editors I have worked with. Theirs is/has been a most difficult task as they have to rely upon you, the members, for articles to fill the Newsletter. Without your support we have no Newsletter and please remember, you do have one of the best produced magazines in Australia, so please use it!

My special thanks to Gordon Ninnes, Kevin & Julie Mott and Graham for their help and support throughout the year.

JAN PETERSON

## **CAVING ACTIVITIES**

### ANNUAL REPORT



#### ADELAIDE REGION

During the year several trips were run to Carrickalinga Cave and Reynella Cave. These trips were primarily training trips to teach the State Emergency Services the principles of cave rescue. Reynella Cave needs to be treated cautiously as several entrances are in zones of fractured rock. There has been some quite noticeable rearrangements of the cliff face in the past year.

Several trips to Morialta for SRT training and surveying exercises were also run during the year. If attendance at these trips is any guide we are quite competent in these fields.

Sellicks Hill Cave was visited several times.

KEVIN MOTT

#### EYRE PENINSULA

One brief visit.

**GRAHAM PILKINGTON** 

#### **NULLARBOR PLAINS**

In May a trip to the Nullarbor Plains led by A. Davey investigated a large number of caves and dolines shown on the new 1:100 000 map sheets covering the South Australian sector of the area. Information about known features was upgraded and in many cases, maps prepared. About 50 new features were recorded. Data on this will become available as it is processed.

Extensions in Thampanna Cave were pushed and mapped by Graham Pilkington during the year. The "Drain" was discovered after digging in areas where floodwaters sank and add 17m depth and at least 400m length to the cave. Graham has also continued with his push explorations in the Ezam in Mullamullang Cave, extending the backwards trip by 60m. Most of the telephone wire was also removed. The survey in Madura Cave was completed and a complete map is being drafted.

Divers have been busy pushing the underwater sections of many caves. Cocklebiddy Cave now has a dive in excess of 4 kms, making it the longest cave dive in the world. Warbla Cave has a sizeable extension underwater. A dive in the 'last' lake Mullamullang Cave has revealed an air chamber. Is this the way past the Dome?

KEVIN MOTT

#### LOWER SOUTH EAST

In 1982 there were 3 visits to the Lower South East. All 3 spent at least some of the time in the Monbulla area. The June trip was run in parallel with the CEGSA / VSA Dinner.

The majority of the time was spent cleaning rubbish out of Monbulla Cave. While this has not been completed, a large amount has been removed. One more trip with plenty of people willing to get their hands dirty will see us with one more cave saved.

Kevin Mott is proceeding with his location work and about ten more caves have been numbered this year with the last being L214. Some mapping has been done but there is a lot more to do.

Modifications to the Tantanoola Lake Cave gate have not been carried out yet. Redevelopment in the Tourist Cave has now been completed and have been a resounding success. Only a few teething problems need to be solved. The draft management plan is still not available for public comment.

#### **GORDON NINNES**

#### **UPPER SOUTH EAST**

Once again this has been the most visited area during the year. No hut facilities has meant lower activity than previous years with very few families going on Club trips. Various sites looked at so far have proved either too expensive, unsuitable, or unavailable. Investigations are still proceeding to locate a suitable site.

Because of the scarcity of trips the gating of Fox Cave for National Parks has been a drawn-out affair. Basic site preparation has been completed, so hopefully the project can be completed reasonably quickly as damage is regrettably still occurring in the cave.

In July some members of the group participated in a study for a draft management plan for Naracoorte Caves Conservation Park. National Parks and Wildlife has commissioned the ASF to prepare a draft management plan.

Wombat Cave received its fair share of visitation this year. Athol Jackson undertook a project of producing an audio visual depicting a tour through the cave. It is quite staggering to learn of the changes that occurred within the cave between visitations.

Sand Cave has had a change of ownership and the lock on the cave changed. Negotiations with the new owner for access to the cave are taking place. Meanwhile the cave is not available for visitation.

#### KEVIN MOTT

#### FLINDERS RANGES

Most of the trips to the Flinders were of an introductory type for new / prospective members, and for showing interstate visitors a few of our caves. The most popular caves were those at Buckalowie Creek, Mt. Sims and Arcoota Creek, being some of the caves closest to Adelaide. Mt. Remarkable blowhole was visited on one occasion as part of a pre-conference trip, as were Yellowfoot and Thunderdrum. Eerie Cave was another visited on one occasion. Narinna was dived by two cave-diving groups during the year as well as several other groups. Wooltana was negotiated once by a CEGSA / SCS party and once by a VSA et al group. Good Friday Caves were looked for but not found.

Administration wise: the lock of Clara St. Dora was replaced; the gate of Mt. Sims was found to be somewhat buckled and extremely difficult to close and as a result only one lock has been fixed.

Anyone caving in the Flinders region may like to get in contact with Tom Gerschwitz, one of the Rangers at Oraparrinna. He is keen to get into some action.

JOHN McCORMACK

#### KANGAROO ISLAND

There were no caving activities on Kangaroo Island this year.

KEVIN MOTT

#### **MURRAY RIVER**

A quiet year for the river this year. There was only one recorded visit and that was to a few caves around Swan Reach. This area seems to be one of the "forgotten" areas of South Australian caving and there **MUST** be many people who have not visited the cave. I would recommend that people go and have a look as the caves are quite interesting.

GORDON NINNES

#### YORKE PENINSULA

Town Cave was visited on a number of occasions to carry out diving exploration of the 3rd lake, work that had not been completed. Only one unsuccessful attempt has been made to-date to push the 3rd lake, however, the extent of the other two lakes were confirmed.

In addition, several CEGSA members undertook a movie-making project using video recorders in Town Cave and Corra Lynn. This work was mainly motivated and organised by Kram, however, considerable quantities of enthusiasm were displayed by other projectees. A 40 minute film of the entrance pitch of Town Cave and trogging through Corra Lynn was the finished result, edited and cut to music and narration and has been shown on several occasions.

Y20 was again visited and the unknowing attempted to descend thinking they had located a new cave.

JOHN McCORMACK

#### CAVING OUTSIDE SOUTH AUSTRALIA

John McCormack visited New Zealand at the beginning of the year. He was involved with some fairly heavy vertical caving during his month there. His experience showed that all too often we tend to neglect vertical caving techniques and hard pushing.

Jim Cundy, according to several communications received, undertook several very arduous tourists cave trips during his European jaunt.

KEVIN MOTT

#### **EQUIPMENT LIST**

1.	Rope	No: No:	4 5 - 10 11	Nylon 12mm - 36.5m Manilla 12mm - 36.5m Nylon 12mm - 73.0m Manilla 12mm - 18.3m Nylon 12mm - 10.1m Nylon 12mm - 27.4m (1978)
2.	Ladders Old - New -			
3.	Helmets 10			
4.	Miners Dials	a) b) c)	•	1979) of late A.L. Hill
5.	Stretchers a) b)		Robertson gmat	
6.	Magnesium powder		2 drums	
7.	Digging equipment		2 boats 3 shovels	
8.	Battery charger			
9.	Electric cooker			
10.	5 Carbide sieves			
11.	1 x 2.5m wooden la	dder		
12.	Office equipment	a) b) c) d) e) f)	4 drawer Map cabin Vertifile	r ers - 1 x Electric, 2 x Manual file cabinet net (wooden)
13.	Water levelling tube			
14.	Rope protector			
15.	Jumaring equipmen	t	11mm Blu 11mm Blu 1 pair jum 1 sit harno 1 rappell	uewater II nars 79 ess
16. 17. 18.	Tilley lamp Assorted cooking ut 1 Table and chairs a			

FINANCIAL STATEME	NTC
FINANCIAL STATEME	NIS
AUDITOR'S STATEMENT	
These statements correctly summarise the records preser concerning the Receipts and Payments of the Cave Exploration	oration Group (SA)
Incorporated for the period 1st January, 1982 to 31st Dec	cember, 1982.
	R. V. KENYON
	Honorary Auditor 16th February, 1983
14	

#### **ACCOUNT NO: 1**

DECEIDEC				
RECEIPTS  Full Mambarahin	(21)	262.50		
Full Membership	(21)	33.00		
Country Full Membership Family Membership	(3)			
1	(3)	58.50 217.00		
Associate Membership	(31)			
Part year Associate Membership	(3)	<u>10.50</u>	501.50	
T. F. 1			581.50	
Trip Fees and equipment hire			172.60	
To CEGSA Account #3			200.00	
Attendance fees, SES Rescue cours	se .		170.00	
Sundry receipts			63.50	
Bank Interest			<u>13.13</u>	
TOTAL RECEIPTS				1,200.73
Deule Italiana a at 21 December 16	001		102.15	
Bank balance as at 31 December 19			182.15	
Cheque in hand as at 1 January 198			4.00	
LESS: Outstanding cheque #03417	3		<u>66.00</u>	
				<u>120.15</u>
				\$1,320.88
PAYMENTS				
Newsletter production		323.00		
Newsletter postage		99.95		
Printing envelopes		176.04		
Sundry printing		<u>43.40</u>		
			642.39	
ASF Subscriptions		140.00		
Other subscriptions		<u>20.00</u>		
			160.00	
Purchase of caving equipment			36.58	
Hire of S.A. Museum room			105.00	
Purchase of Ledger		10.55		
Sundry payments		<u>3.00</u>		
			13.55	
Expenses for SES Rescue course			80.20	
Expenses for rubbish removal			80.00	
TOTAL PAYMENTS				1,117.72
Doub bolomas of the Description	202		410 11	
Bank balance as at 31 December 19	182		419.11	
Cash in hand as at 1 January 1983	00		13.75	
LESS: Outstanding cheques #0341		\ <i>E</i>	(220.70)	
034192, 034193, 034194 a	ana 03419	כי	( <u>229.70)</u>	202.16
				<u>203.16</u>
				\$1,320.88

HINDMARSH BUILDING SOCI	ETY ACCOUNT
1 January 1982 - 31 Dece	mber 1982

D		~		m	TC
ĸ	Ľ	C	r.	IP	13

Account balance at 31 December 1981	2,896.02
Interest	258.94

\$3,154.96

#### **PAYMENTS**

Account balance at 31 December 1982

3,154.96

#### **ACCOUNT NO: 2**

IN	C	O	N	1	H

Slide Sets	434.60	
Postage recuperation	2.00	
-		436.60
Postcards	517.15	
Postage recuperation	2.40	
-		519.65
"Discover Naracoorte Caves" book	18.00	
Bank interest	25.38	
		43.38

999.63

5.20 Cash on hand 1 January 1982 Cash in bank 1 January 1982 <u>958.41</u>

963.61

#### **TOTAL INCOME**

\$1,963.24

#### **EXPENDITURE**

Slides:	Film and processing	180.00	
	Sales Tax	97.49	
	Postage	2.50	
	Plastic tube	22.00	
	Stationary	5.00	
	Bag sealer	37.63	
	Slide holder	<u>16.98</u>	
			361.60
Postcards:	Printing	1,100.00	
	Sales Tax	95.56	
	Postage	3.50	

0

Postage 1,199.06 "Discover Naracoorte Caves" 18.00 Stationary 4.13

1,582.79

Cash on hand 31 December 1982 3.46

Cash in bank 31 December 1982 376.99

<u>380.45</u>

#### TOTAL EXPENDITURE

\$1,963.24

#### **ACCOUNT NO: 2 continued**

ASSETS:	1981	1982
Slides at cost	564.00	432.50
Postcards at cost	455.04	1,220.00
Debtors		282.00
Cash	<u>963.61</u>	380.45
	\$1,982.65	\$2,314.95

#### LIABILITIES:

Sales Tax	<u>18.39</u>	<u>56.04</u>

Gives **NETT ASSETS**: \$1,964.26 \$2,258.91

And increase for year of \$294.65

NOTE: Sundry materials, equipment and stationary not listed are also held as depreciating or consumable assets.

#### **ACCOUNT NO: 3**

#### 1 January 1982 - 31 December 1982

#### **RECEIPTS**

Sale of publications	71.50
Speleovision - Occasional Paper No: 6	300.00
Bank interest	<u>15.74</u>

#### TOTAL RECEIPTS 387.24

Bank balance as at 31 December 1981 577.55

\$964.79

#### **PAYMENTS**

Library expenses	35.69
By advance, CEGSA Account #1	200.00
Purchase of "Discover Naracoorte Caves"	18.00
Word processing	<u>294.50</u>

#### TOTAL PAYMENTS 548.19

Bank balance as at 31 December 1982 711.10 LESS: Outstanding cheque #010896 -294.50

\$964.79

# CAVE EXPLORATION GROUP (S.A.) INC. MEMBERS TO 1st FEBRUARY, 1983

#### **LIFE MEMBERS**

ASLIN, Fred	29 Elizabeth Street Mt Gambier 5290	(H) 25 1233
BAKER, Harry	25 Handyside Street Naracoorte 5271	(H) 62 1369
BAKER, Mrs G.E.T.	P.O. Box 830 Port Vincent 5581	
GARTRELL, Grant	45 Marlborough Street Brighton 5048	(W) 259 6298 (H) 298 2203
HAMILTON-SMITH, Elery	P.O. Box 36 Carlton South Vic 3053	
JACKSON, Athol	6 Hudson Avenue Rostrevor 5073	(H) 337 8759 (W) 259 6795
LEWIS, lan	3 / 68 Le Fevre Terrace North Adelaide 5006	(H) 267 5917 (W) 275 9911
MOLLETT, Noel	51 Amber Road Highbury 5089	(H) 264 2221 (W) 22 3222
SANDERS, Fred	8 Wattlebury Crescent Lower Mitcham 5062	(H) 276 3839
SEXTON, Bob	22 Tynte Street Gilberton 5081	(W) 269 8911
FULL MEMBERS		
ARNOTT, Dale	10 Chapman Street Torrensville 5031	(H) 352 6942
BAILEY, Ed	14 Whiteley Drive Trott Park 5158	(H) 381 3758
BAILEY, Trevor	2 / 24 Douglas Road Salisbury East 5109	(H) 250 6086
BAKKER, Joyce	4 St Anne's Flats, 40 Chopin Road Somerton Park 5044	
CLARKE, Peter	230 Chapple Street Broken Hill 2880	
CUNDY, Jim	C/- 10 Gordon Terrace Rosslyn Park 5072	
ELLIS, John	Box 468 Norwood 5067	(W) 227 3018

#### **FULL MEMBERS (continued)**

•	,		
FLAVEL, Stan	Stan Murray Road Inglewood 5133		(H) 380 5096 (W) 223 3866
HALLETT, Neil	44 Lambert Ave West Lakes Shore 5020		(H) 49 3965
JOHNS, Ken	4 Harbour Court West Lakes 5021		(H) 49 1093 (W) 46 6441
JOHNSON, Annette	6 / 5 Arnold Street Kingswood 5062		(H) 271 6341 (W) 382 2655
McCORMACK, John	C/- Dept of Marine & Harb Box 15 P.O. Pt Adelaide 5		(H) 40 4499 (W) 47 0830
McDOUGAL, Rod	21 James Street Prospect 5082		(H) 44 3403
METH, Max	·		(H) 45 6744 (W) 87 7499
MOTT, Kevin	3 Harcourt Road Payneham 5070		(H) 42 2441 (W) 227 2704
NINNES, Gordon	7 St George's Street Glandore 5037		(H) 297 8202
NINNES, Kerry	4 Verran Avenue Hilton 5033		(H) 43 4875
PETERSON, Gordon	P.O. Box 124 Hahndorf 5245		(H) 388 7536
PETERSON, Jan	P.O. Box 124 Hahndorf 5245		(H) 388 7536
PILKINGTON, Graham	66 Eyre Crescent Valley View 5093	Ext 87	(H) 264 2598 (W) 272 5711
PLEDGE, Neville	C/- S. A. Museum Adelaide 5000		(H) 272 5483 (W) 223 8359
REARDON, Meredith	5 Loxton Court Hope Valley 5090		(H) 263 4879
REARDON, Terry	5 Loxton Court Hope Valley 5090		(H) 263 4879 (W) 79 7901
ROBERTS, Susan	9 Spencer Street Campbelltown 5074		(H) 336 5375
SKENE, Phil	4 McRae Avenue Windsor Gardens 5087		(H) 266 0196 (W) 227 4270
SMITH, Neil	C/- 5 Marine Parade Seacliff 5049		
STACE, Peter	21 Thames Street Clarence Park 5034		(H) 271 3961 (W) 216 1365
Turner, David	14 Narinna Avenue Cumberland Park 5041		(H) 271 0342 (W) 223 5100

#### CAVE EXPLORATION GROUP (S.A.) INC.

#### ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

ARNOTT, Judith	15 Nagle Avenue Fairview Park 5126	(H) 251 4804
BULPIN, Julie	76 Armstrong Crescent Modbury North 5092	
BULPIN, Patrick	76 Armstrong Crescent Modbury North 5092	
BUTLER, Liz	9 / 62 George Street Norwood 5067	(H) 332 9497
CLARKE, Roslyn	230 Chapple Street Broken Hill 2880	
ELLIS, David ELLIS, Matthew	C/- John Ellis C/- John Ellis	
FLAVEL, Kathleen	Murray Road, Inglewood 5133	(H) 380 5096
GARRAD, Robin	9 Winton Avenue Warradale 5046	
HEALEY, John	27 Germein Street Semaphore 5019	(H) 49 2268
HILL, Peter	13 Beamish Street Werribee Vic 3030	
HISCOCK, Jenny	9 Winton Avenue Warradale 5046	(W) 275 9911 Ext 4941
HORNE, Peter	3 / 9 Muriel Avenue Somerton Park 5044	(H) 295 6031 (W) 225 7025
*JOHNS, Meredith	4 Harbour Court West Lakes 5021	(H) 49 1093
*JOHNS, Simon *JOHNS, Catherine	as above as above	
JOHNSTONE, John	'Gum Gully' Quarry Road	(H) 085 56 2332
LANE, Chris	Willunga 5172 102 Robsart Street Parkside 5063	(H) 271 5385
LEE, Nicola	26a Daringa Road Mile End 5031	(H) 43 5008
LE PLASTRIER, Shane	12 Morris Grove Klemzig 5087	(H) 261 0675
McDOUGAL, Di	21 James Street Prospect 5082	(H) 44 3403 (W) 503234

#### **ASSOCIATE MEMBERS (continued)**

McRAE, Colin	54 Christopher Road Christie Downs 5164		(H) 382 7905 (W) 352 8034
MAEGRAITH, Bernard	43a Lurline Street Mile End 5031	Ext 290	(H) 352 6969 (W) 51 0421
MEASHAM, David			
MOLLET, Keith	51 Amber Road Highbury 5089		(H) 264 2221
NICHOLSON, Bill	30 May Street Sefton Park 5083		(H) 40 4499
PARKER, George	1 Anderson Street Fullarton 5063		(H) 79 1013
PETERSON, Andrew	C/- Box 124 P.O. Hahndorf 5245		(H) 388 7536
*PILKINGTON, Genna	66 Eyre Crescent Valley View 5093		(H) 264 2598
*PILKINGTON, Charni *PILKINGTON, Roger	as above as above		
PREFONTAINE, Ron	5 Limosa Court Modbury North 5092		(W) 218 5540 (H) 263 7006
RADEKA, Anya	"The Radeka Dugout" Box 75, Coober Pedy 57	'23	
RYAN, Bill	22 York Place Woodville North 5012		(H) 268 9742 (W) 260 1066
SMITH, Mark (Kram)	C/- 14 Hannay Street Largs Bay 5016		(H) 297 9975
THAMM, Dennis	19 Charlton Drive Salisbury East 5109		(H) 250 6446 (W) 262 1237
WHITEHEAD, Judy	4 / 294 Magill Road Beulah Park 5067		(H) 332 4960 (W) 223 8336
WHITFORD, Anthony	1 Harrow Road Para Hills West 5096		(H) 250 5223
WIGHT, Andrew	9 / 62 George Street Norwood 5067		(H) 332 9497
WILKINSON, Bridget	13 Walker Street Millicent 5280		(H) 087 33 3862
WOODCOCK, Gary	C/- P.O. Houghton 5131		
WOODWARD, Graham	27 Harrow Avenue Magill 5072		(H) 337 5200
WOODWARD, Michael	as above		

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Associate under Family Membership

#### MAILING LIST of the CAVE EXPLORATION GROUP (S.A.) INC.

ADELAIDE BUSHWALKERS Box 178 P.O. Unley 5061

ADELAIDE UNI MOUNTAIN CLUB C/- Sports Association, Uni of Adelaide 5001

ASF LIBRARIAN P.O. Box 18 Talbingo NSW 2720

ASF NEWSLETTER EDITOR
ASF PRESIDENT
C/- 3 Stops Place Chifley ACT 2606
ASF SECRETARY
78a Balaclava Road Eastwood NSW 2122

BARRIER RANGERS P.O. Box 515 Broken Hill NSW 2880

BERMAGUI SPELEO ASSOCIATION 46 Murrah Street Bermagui South NSW 2547

BLUE MOUNTAINS SPELEO CLUB P.O. Box 37 Glenbrook NSW 2773

CAMPBELLTOWN CAVING & P.O. Box 281 Campbelltown NSW 2560

**OUTDOOR GROUP** 

CANBERRA SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY 18 Arbana Street Aranda ACT 2614

C.R.O.S.A. PO Box 7322 Johannesburg 2000 South Africa

CAVE DIVING ASSOCIATION OF AUST P.O. Box 290 North Adelaide 5006

CAVE RESEARCH ASSOCIATES 3842 Brookvale Boulevard

Castro Valley, California 94546 U.S.A.

CAVE RESEARCH GROUP Lindum, The Homed

Ledbury, Herefordshire England

CENTRAL QLD SPELEOLOGICAL SOC P.O. Box 538 Rockhampton Qld 4700

CHILLAGOE CAVING CLUB 7 Martyn Street Cairns Qld 4870
DUNKLEY, John 3 Stops Place Chifley ACT 2606
OFFICER-IN-CHARGE, Emergency Operations Group, Police Headquarters

1 Angas Street Adelaide 5000

ENDEAVOUR SPELEOLOGICAL ASSOC P.O. Box 63 Miranda NSW 2228 FIELD NATURALISTS SOCIETY OF SA Box M1594 GPO Adelaide 5001

JENNINGS, DR. J.N. Research School of Pacific Studies,

ANU, Box 4 GPO Canberra ACT 2600

KEMPSEY SPELEO SOCIETY 27 River Street Kempsey NSW 2440
MACQUARIE UNI SPELEO C/- The Union, Macquarie University
INVESTIGATIONS GROUP (MUSIG) Balaclava Road Eastwood NSW 2122
METROPOLITAN SPELEOLOGICAL SOC Box 2 Crows Nest NSW 2065
NATIONAL PARKS & WILDLIFE SERVICE 129 Greenhill Road Unley 5061

NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSTRALIA Preliminary Processing Section

Canberra ACT 2600

NATIONAL SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY Cave Avenue Huntsville

Alabama U.S.A. 3581

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY CAVING CLUB C/- A.N.U., Sports Union

Box 4, P.O., Canberra A.C.T. 2600

N.S.W. BAPTIST CAVING ASSOC 90 Parkes Street Helensburgh NSW 2508

NARACOORTE HIGH SCHOOL Naracoorte 5271

NSW INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY C/- Union, Box 123 PO Broadway NSW 2007

SPELEOLOGY SOCIETY

NIUGINI CAVER Mr D. Pound, P.O. Box 3824, Port Moresby P.N.G. OLDHAM, TONY Rhyschydwr Crymmych, DYFED, SA 41 3RB U.K.

SHERRIFF, ALEX P.O. Box 420, Naracoorte 5271

S.A. DEPT OF MINES & ENERGY 191 Greenhill Road Parkside 5063 S.A. TOURIST BUREAU 18 King William Street Adelaide 5000

S.A. STATE LIBRARY Librarian-in-Charge, S.A. Collections

Box 419 G.P.O. Adelaide 5001

S.A. MUSEUM North Terrace, Adelaide 5000

SOUTHERN CAVING SOCIETY P.O. Box 121
Moonah Tas 7009

SPELEOLOGIA EMILIANA Piazza VII Novembre 1944

Cassero di Ports Lame, 40100

Bologna Italia

SPELEO ABSTRACTS The Editor

P.O. Box 269, Sandy Bay Tas 7005

SYDNEY SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY Abstracts Editor

P.O. Box 198, Broadway N.S.W. 2007

Swinburne Explorers Club C/- Students Union

John Street, Hawthorn Vic 3122

Sydney University Speleo Society Box 35, The Union

Sydney University NSW 2006

TASMANIAN CAVERNEERING CLUB Box 416 G.P.O., Sandy Bay Tas 7005

UNION INTERNATIONALE DE C/- Bundesdenkmalamt

SPELEOLOGIE Hofburg, Saulenstiege, A-1010 Wein Australia

UNIVERSITY OF N.S.W. Box 17, The Union, Uni. N.S.W.

SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY Kensington N.S.W. 2033

UNIVERSITY OF QLD C/- Students Union SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY St Lucia Qld 4067

VICTORIAN SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY Box 5425CC G.P.O. Melbourne Vic 3001

W.A. SPELEOLOGICAL GROUP P.O. Box 67 Nedlands W.A. 6009

WILLIAM PENGELLY CAVE STUDIES 16 New Road, Kingston upon Thames

TRUST LTD Surrey KT2 6AP England

THE RANGER-IN-CHARGE Kelley Hill Caves Conservation Park

P.M.B. 38 R.R.S. via Kingscote KI 5223

BAKKER, H (Mr) National Parks Comm Ranger

P.M.B. 43 Meningie 5264

THE RANGER-IN-CHARGE Naracoorte Caves Conservation Park

Naracoorte 5271

CORRELL, D Post Office Curramulka 5580
THE MANAGER Madura Station, Eyre Highway

via Norseman 6443

PAVEY, W (Mr) P.M.B. Naracoorte 5271

CUNNINGHAM, R (Mr) Madura Motel

Eyre Highway via Norseman 6443